From: Simon Davis
Sent: 25 February 2025 11:34

To: 'Helen Murch' [

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Formal Extension of Time request

Dear Helen,

Thanks, | accept this.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WWW.arun.gov.uk
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From: Helen Murch [

Sent: 24 February 2025 10:22

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: P/114/24/RES - Formal Extension of Time request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Dear Simon,

The statutory determination date for the Pagham Road Reserved Matters application (P/114/24/RES)
is 26" February 2025. Although matters have progressed well you will be aware that there are still
several areas of the scheme where further refinement of details to respond to consultees
requirements is on-going. Accordingly, we are seeking an Extension of Time until 31 March 2025 to
enable these discussions to be concluded and the application progressed towards determination.

I would be grateful for an acknowledgement of receipt, and for your confirmation that the Extension
of Time has been formally granted to 31st March 2025.

Kind regards,

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 February 2025 11:16

To: Helen Murch

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: P/114/24/RES - Quick catch up tomorrow morning

Hi Helen,

My Team Leader, Daniel Vick agrees to the principle of an EoT on this application
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon davis@danmasy

Arun Dlstrlct Council, CIVIC Centre Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WWW, arun.gov.uk
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